
 
 
ADDENDUM #1 
 

August 22, 2022  

RFQ Title: HR Service Center Ticket Application 

Human Resources Management System Owner: County of Wake – Melissa England, Procurement 

RFQ Bid No.:   #22-075 

  

The following items provide answers to questions that were submitted for RFQ #22-075.  Wake County answers are 
in blue. 
 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  (like,from India or Canada) 
Yes, but support will be required from 7 am to 7 pm US ET 
 
2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? No, all meetings will be remote. 
 
3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) 
 Yes, but all data will be required to be in the US including backup/failover locations.  

4. Can we submit the proposals via email?  No, email responses are not allowed for this RFP. 

5. It is possible that this budget is for an existing application that Wake County already owns?  No, Wake 
County does not currently have a solution. 

6. Is this statement firm "The budget for this application including implementation cost is $15,000 to 
$18,000."? From our experience, this is far below the usual cost of any software vendor who can supply 
the capabilities in question. We would love to respond to this opportunity, but we have a minimum 
license cost of approximately $50K, and our implementation services would likely be even higher.   

Wake County currently only has the funds available in the Project Scope (Section 1.2 of the RPF) for this 
project. 

7. Is the budget flexible?  No 

8. Is the organization fully informed and aware of the benefits of live chat and chatbots service center 
ticketing? We know about the functionality but would like additional information on how it works in 
conjunction with a Service Ticket application. 

9. If so, how is the organization aware of chatbot benefits?  Has the org seen a live demo? The 
organization has been researching available options and has seen a live demo in house with another 
department’s solution. 

10. Does the organization have any existing chatbots deployed in their network of 
departments/organization? Another department is using a state application that has chatbots. 
 


